DISTRICT

GLENBROOK
HIGH SCHOOLS 225

TO: Dr. Charles Johns
FROM: Rosanne Williamson
RE: Revised 2020-2021 School Year Calendar for Review

DATE: July 27, 2020
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Education adopt the attached revised school
calendar for 2020-2021.

Background

Illinois Governor Pritzker recently signed SB 1863, which establishes November 3,
2020, as a state holiday known as General Election day. According to the Illinois State
Board of Education, since the day is deemed a state holiday, all schools must be closed.
ISBE made it clear school districts will not be allowed to waiver out of the holiday nor
hold teacher institute days. Therefore, we will need to adjust our calendar accordingly;
November 3, 2020, is now designated as a holiday. Monday, March 29, 2021, previously
designated as an emergency day will now be a student attendance day.



2020-2021 School Calendar

GLENBROOK
HIGH SCHOOLS
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School Closed/Holiday

Students not in attendance

Glenbrook Day

(non attendance day for students)
Teacher Institute
(non attendance day for students)

Emergency Day

Beginning/End of Semester (proposed)
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